






























2101 Webster Street, 12th Floor
Oakland, California 94612-3066

Tel 510.663.4100
Fax 510.663.4141

www.geomatrix.com

 

 

October 30, 2006 
Project 3356.000 

Mr. Steven Plunkett 
Alameda County Health Care Services Agency 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California  94502-6577 

Subject: Request for Extension – Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000050 
Thoroughbred Building 
1397 55th Street 
Emeryville, California 

Dear Mr. Plunkett: 

We have received a copy of your letter addressed to Mr. Andrew Getz, of HFH, Ltd. (HFH), 
dated September 27, 2006 in which you request a work plan for additional site assessment at the 
subject property. 

Delivery of the letter to the correct personnel at Geomatrix and HFH was delayed as 
Ms. Elizabeth Wells is no longer with Geomatrix and the contact information for HFH is out-of-
date. Additionally, the project files have been archived since there has been no activity with 
respect to this project since 1997.  Therefore, we would like to request that the deadline for 
submittal of a Work Plan for Site Assessment be extended to November 30, 2006.   

HFH’s correct contact information is as follows: 

Mr. Andrew Getz 
HFH, Ltd. 
6450 Hollis Street 
Emeryville, CA  94608 

Please contact either of the undersigned at (510) 663-4100 to respond to this request.  Thank you 
for your consideration. 

Sincerely yours, 
GEOMATRIX CONSULTANTS, INC. 

Jennifer L. Patterson, PE #C59161  Ravi Arulanantham, PhD  
Senior Engineer Principal 
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cc: Mr. Andrew Getz, HFH, Ltd. 
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